



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CITY HALL, CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

(617) 498-9020

LAW DEPARTMENT

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

RUSSELL B. HIGLEY
CITY SOLICITOR

MICHAEL C. COSTELLO
ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR

EDWARD A. CUNNINGHAM
SEVERLIN B. SINGLETON
DAVID B. O'CONNOR
BIRGE ALBRIGHT

LEGAL COUNSEL

September 14, 1983

Mr. Patrick J. Hurley
Clerk of Court
Supreme Judicial Court
1412 New Court House
Pemberton Square
Boston, Mass. 02108

Re: Petegorsky v. Cambridge City Council
No. 3300

Dear Mr. Hurley:

I enclose a copy of a letter, dated September 14, 1983, from Cambridge City Councillor David E. Sullivan to Paul E. Healy, City Clerk, together with a copy of the Ethics Commission opinion referred to in Councillor Sullivan's letter and the covering letter to him.

It would seem that if the Council now votes to place the initiative on the ballot, the Petegorsky case would become moot. I will keep you informed of future developments.

Very truly yours,

Russell B. Higley
Russell B. Higley
City Solicitor

RBH/jl
Encs.

cc: Marjorie Heins, Attorney-At-Law
Kenneth A. Cohen, Esq.
Wayne S. Henderson, Esq.
Donald K. Stern, Esq.
Thomas J. Curry, Esq.
Robert E. Sullivan, Esq.

S-498

Comm. from Russell B. Higley, City Solicitor transmitting a copy of a comm. sent to Patrick J. Hurley, Clerk of the Supreme Judicial Court in connection with the Petegorsky v. the Cambridge City Council, stating that if the Council now votes to place the Nuclear Free Cambridge initiative question on the ballot, said court case will become moot.

In City Council,

September 19, 1983

9/19/83

Placed

on

File -